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From: 

To: 

Subject:

Hi Ahmad,

I have reviewed the proposed bond amounts below and can advise that they are 

acceptable to Council. A separate bond administration fee of $330 is payable for both 

the landscaping bond and the path paving bond as they are outstanding works.

Please ensure the wording on the bank guarantees contains the following: 
. DA number 

. Condition number 

. Brief description of work

The bonds are to be unconditional and have no expiry date.

Please bring a copy of this email when lodging the bonds.

Regards

Stephen Masters 

Senior Engineer - Major Developments

E SMasters@penrithcity.nsw.gov.au 
T (02) 4732 7759 I F (02) 4732 79581 
PO Box 60, PENRITH NSW 2751 
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OMAGNETIC TRANSFORM A PLACE IN YOUR HOOD PLACES INTO A CREATIVE SPACE, APPI Y NOW

WARNING: This email is intended for the named recipient(s} only. It may contain information which is 

CONFIDENTIAL. Any rights and/or privilege are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken delivery or transmission of 

this email. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not read, use, copy, distribute or disclose the contents or 

take any action reliant on this email or attachments. If you have received this email in error. please notify us 

immediately by return email, facsimile or telephone and delete this email. Thank you.

From: Ali, Ahmad [mailto:Ahmad.AIi@lendlease.com] 
Sent: Monday, 19 August 2013 12:46 PM 
To: Masters Steve 

Subject: Stages 4NB - Subdivision Certificate Bond Amount Confirmation 

Importance: High

SIeve,



Please refer to our bonding estimate for the Stage 4a/b Subdivision works for your review and 

confirmation. I have attached extracts from our contract documents with JKW for justification 

purposes as requested from previous requirements.

Stage 4A1B

Final Layer AC Bond ($12 101m2 + 150% loading)

Road Area = 13,660 sq.m

Bond Amount = 13,660 x $12.10 x 1.5 = $248,000

Maintenance Bond (5% of cost of Ciyil Works)

Cost of Civil Works = $3,297,754.55

Bond Amount = $3,297,754.55 x 0.05 = $165,000

path paying Bond ($64 00fm2 + 200% loading)

Area of Footways (1.5m) = 3,300 sq.m

Area of Footways (2.5m) = 812 sq.m

Area = 3,300 + 812 = 4,112 sq.m

Bond Amount = $64.00 x 4,112 X 2 = $527,000

Landscaping Bond (150% of cost of Landscape Works including Turf Behind Kerb Street Trees)

Cost of Turf = $58,212

Cost of Street Trees = $100 x 243 trees = $24,300

Total cost of Landscape Works = $82,512

Bond Amount = $82,512 x 1.5 = $124,000

Upon your confirmation on the bond amounts above, we will then be in a position to request the 

bank guarantees from head office. Please note that we have rounded the numbers up to keep the 

amounts simple to identify.

Any issues, please call me.

Regards,

Ahmad Ali I De....elopment Manager I Jordan Springs I lend lease 

Project Office, Cnr Jordan Springs BI....d & lakeside Pde, Jordan Springs NSW 2747 

PO Box 1870, Penrith NSW 2751 

T61280166520lM 0447776411

ahmad ali@lendlease com I WNW lendlease com

’{to Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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This email and any attachments are confidential and may also contain copyright material 

of the Lend Lease Group. Ifyoll are not the intended recipient, please notify us 

immediately and delete all copies of this message. You must not copy, use, disclose, 
distribute or rely on the information contained in it. Copying or use of this 

communication or infomlation in it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Contracts 

cannot be concluded with the Lend Lease Group nor service effected by email. None of 
the staff of the Lend Lease Group are authorised to enter into contracts on behalf of any 
member of the Lend Lease Group in this manner. The fact that this communication is in 

electronic fonn does not constitute our consent to conduct transactions by electronic 

means or to use or accept electronic records or electronic signatures. Confidentiality and 

legal privilege attached to this communication are not waived or lost by reason of 
mistaken delivery to you. Lend Lease does not guarantee that this email or the 

attachment(s) are unaffected by computer vims, cOITUption or other defects and accepts no 

liability for any damage caused by this email or its attachments due to viruses, 

interception, cormption or unauthorised access. Lend Lease Group may monitor email 

traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security and staff training. 
Please note that our servers may not be located in your country. A list of Lend Lease 

Group entities can be found on our website.

Click here. to report this email as spam.
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